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Mission San Francisco de la Espada, located in southeast
San Antonio, stands partially in ruins, partially reconstructed
and partially restored.

Initially, the mission complex was made up of temporary
buildings. By 1745 though the building of permanent stone
structures had begun. One building in progress at this time
was the small chapel,part of which has survived and is still
used today. The south and north walls had collapsed when
Father Francis Bouchu arrived as parish priest in 1858. It
is due to his efforts that the church is rebuilt and standing
today. Ruins of a later church (1762) are located on the south
of the compound adjacent to the convent. It was demolished in
1777 because of faulty construction.

The mission complex follows a similar arrangement to that
of other missions, particularly San Juan Capistrano. That is,
rooms and buildings arranged 1n/a‘rangh Quadrangle around a
central courtyard. Entrances ;@\Ehefrooms e made through
those walls facing the courty#gd léawing the exterior protected.
The main entrance to the mlsﬂﬁdn compﬂwﬁ Wa@ through a gate
on the south. .

The Espada church is a s ;ll rec‘angul* building whose
main facade faces east. Transgpts: ‘on’ the s‘ th and north ele-
vations give the building the tha&ltlonalAzross -shape. A two-
tiered espadana the width of the “dast fatade is pierced by tww
bells on the lower tier and a third at the top. Finials at
either side of the tiers and a wrought iron cross at the top
complete the decorations of the wall belfry. The arrangement
of this espadana is virtually identical to that of San Juan.

Attached at right angles to the rear south wall is a
covered arcade with rooms in back of it creating the west wall.
The convent is built onto this arrangement at right angles at
the south end of the arcade. The convent is a rectangular
building with the greatest length on an east/west axis. This
complex of three contiguous buildings, convento, arcade with
rooms and church, has a flat roof surrounded by a pargpet and
drained by canales.

The fortified bastion in the southeast corner, of rubble
construction, is part of the early construction at the site.
It is unigue in that no other missions here have surviving
remains of any fortified section of the wall.

Efforts are now being made by the Archdiocese of San Antoni
to maintain and perhaps, in the future, to restore the buildingg
which comprised the original complex.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The mission system, a vital part of Spanish congquest and
control, was designed to extend, hold, Christianize and civil-
ize the frontier. This system is exemplified by the chain of
missions established in the 1730s along the San Antonio River.
The farthest south in this chain, Mission San Francisco de la
Espada, is the successor to the first East Texas mission, San
Francisco de los Tejas (1690).

Initially, the Espada complex consisted of temporary
buildings; however, by 1745, more permanent stone structures
were being erected. Those remnants of the early buildings are:
the chapel, convento, the fortified tower in the southeast
corner, several ruins of Indian quarters and the foundations
of a large church (1762) and a granary.

One of the early missionary priests at Espada, Father
Bartolome Garcia, made a significant contribution while he
was there. 1In 1760 his Manual para Administrar los Sacrementos
a confessional manual, was published in Spanish and Coahuiltecan.
This remains as the only record of the language of those missidn
Indians.

Espada Aqueduct, nearby the mission complex, is the sole
extant Spanish aqueduct in the United States and is still in
use.

Espada's history did not end with the secularization of
its mission lands though. 1In 1835 the mission buildings were
occupied by Bowie, Travis and their Texas Army and used as
a fortification against the Mexican Army.

Primarily, though, Espada Mission stands as a vital and
living reminder of the ?panish colonial past in the southwest,
as well as an architectural and symbolic continfium of this
special kind of religious institution.
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